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Fernando J. Aguirre

From: AIChE Dallas Section <announcements@aichedallas.ccsend.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 11:10 AM

To: fja@aguivel.com

Subject: Join us for our upcoming September meeting

American Institute of Chemical Engineers
Dallas Section 

September 2024

Join us for our upcoming meeting on
September 24, 2024

We hope you had a good summer and are ready to join our 
monthly meetings this month.

Join us at 6:30 pm at our usual location:
Two Guys from Italy, 11637 Webb Chapel Road, Dallas, 
Texas

Our speaker: Anthony Carrino, Director, Solomon Associates

Title: The un-Boring of Electric Power

Abstract
In what had historically been a ‘sleepy' electric power industry, 
emerging trends are introducing more uncertainty, more volatility, 
increasing risks, and at the same time, growth. Previous regulatory 
structures, policies, and minimal demand growth allowed this sector 
to stay predictable and boring for decades. Those days are over. 
What factors are influencing electric grids, what are the emerging 
issues to watch, and what are the threats to our economy including 
potential risks impacting your business area, now coming from the 
electric power sector?
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Speaker bio
Tony Carrino has 24 years of experience in 
domestic and international power generation 
operations and maintenance, and asset 
management. He has been providing 
advisory services for global power generation 
asset performance management and 
optimization for more than 20 years.

Tony has a B.S. in Mechanical Engineering 
Technology from Southern Illinois University 
(Carbondale, IL) and an Executive Master of 
Business Administration from the University of Illinois (Urbana-
Champaign, IL). His interests include family, music, outdoor 
recreation, and energy/environmental interactions.

Upcoming meeting in October

Save the date and make plans to join us for our next 
meeting in late October. More details will follow shortly.

October 22, 2024

Speaker: David Adams, Principal Technology, Inc.

Topic: Sulfur recovery fundamentals: The Modified Claus 
process

 

Stay current with announcements in our 
LinkedIn group

Our LinkedIn group is public, so anyone with a LinkedIn 
account can see our news. If you wish to comment or post 
information, you can join the group. To join, visit: AIChE Dallas 
Section LinkedIn Group
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